82A-012 Trumps Hill
8103 Trumps Hill Road

Upper Marlboro vicinity
Built circa 1854, Trumps Hill is a three-part frame structure. The main block is a two-story,

pyramidal-roof structure of the side-hall-and-double-parlor plan, extended by means of a two-story
shed-roof addition and connected at right angles to an earlier, lower gable-roof building. The main
block was built for B. Frank Duvall, who served as County Commissioner and Judge of the Orphans’
Court. It is a good example of Greek Revival style domestic architecture, and is still owned and
occupied by the Duvall family.



